CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 10/28/2013

AGENDA ITEM:
Acceptance of Wal-Mart Grant Money

OR APPROVAL:
Commander Robb Lamoureux

PREPARED BY: DIRrﬁ
DEPARTMENT: 3

Police Department

ATTACHMENTS:
Yes

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:
$1,500.00

SUMMARY:

The Marysville Police Department applied for a community grant from the Wal-Mart
Foundation. The application is attached. The Wal-Mart Foundation granted us $1,500.00
in funds, the confirmation email, and photocopy of the check are also attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

City Council approve the grand funding received from Wal-Mart Foundation to purchase
equipment for the Police Department.
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Margaret Vanderwalker

From: do-not-reply@wal-mart.com

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 6:43 AM

To: Margaret Vanderwalker

Subject: Walmart Foundation Request ID 9395157

Dear Margaret Vanderwalker,

The Walmart Foundation and Facility # 3801 are pleased to inform you that your organization
has been selected to receive a grant through the Local Facility Giving Program in the amount
of $1,500.00. We believe that your organization is doing important work to the communities
you serve, and we are proud that we are able to support you in your efforts.

Your grant payment will be awarded to you by check, and it will be sent to the address listed
in your grant application. Your grant check will be issued within the next few weeks and
mailed to your organization as quickly as possible.

Thank you for the work your organization does to create opportunities so people can live
better.

Sincerely,

The Walmart Foundation

CG/IMAIL/32808169
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Walmart > < wia 66-156
702 SW. 8th St.  BENTONVILLE, ARKANSAS 72716 Walmart 5. cr::fg\;_‘g i’éN:B’;:'B'L_\bms 531
A . e} N
>EQ A592882 DATE OF CHECK
[VENDOR NUMBERIMO (DAY | YR lCHEK_NLLMEER
DAY 340356997/08 06 13 2568809 ‘ 2568809

ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND NO CENTS

DOLLARS | CENTS |
$

XXX XX 0a_
NET AMOUNT OF CHECK
TO THE "MARYSVILLE, CITY OF™
ORDER FACILITY# 3801 WAL &« MART STORES, INC.
OF 1635 GROVE STREET

MARYSVILLE WA 98270

Senior VP, Finance and Treasurer
“THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A COLORED BACKGROUND ON FACE - AND ARTIFICIAL WATERMARK ON BACK - HOLD AT AN ANGLE TO VIEW.™

L]
IN PAYMENT } -Walmart :l: * INCLUDES

702 SW. 8th ST AIDCO NORTH ARKANSAS WHOLESALE CQ., ING.
OF INVOICES TO R : SAM'S CLUB BEAVER LAKE AVIATION, INC.
BENTONVILLE, AR 72716 SUDSOUNETSTORES PHMLLFSCOMPANESING. E DATE OF GHECK ( CHECKNUMBER
AxUSA Al 1 AN, INC.
WALMART PUERTO RICO, ING.___~ 08 06 13 PAGE 1 2568809
DATE STORE DOCUMENT TYPE DISCOUNTS/
MG DAY ] YR, INVOIGE NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER CODE* GROSS AMOUNT ALLOWANCES NET AMOUNT
g8 02 13 13948265 {05-9000 |1646845K5 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
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* VENDOR: Deduction codes are described on the reverse side of this statement.
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